RESCINDED

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
60 HUDSON STREET, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10013

RUDOLPH J. RINALDI, Commissioner GEORGE C. SAKONA, P.E,
X Deputy Commissioner
Technical Affairs

Issuance § 285 (212) 312-8120

TECHNICAL
POLICY & PROCEDURE NOTICE # 1 /91

TO: Distribution
FROM: George C. Sakona, P.E., Deputy Commissioner ,) 62%/
DATE: March 4, 1991 4

SUBJECT: Allowable Allowances in applying the Building
Code / Zoning Resolution Requirements

PURPOSE:

To clarify the Department's existing procedure regarding
allowances in applying the Building Code and / or Zoning
Resclution.

SPECIFICS:

The Department has the authority in administering and
enforcing the Building Code, Zoning Resolution and other
applicable laws to permit allowances of a reasonable degree.

Per the attached memoranda from Commissioner Rudolph
Rinaldi., the allowances will continue on a case-by-case
basis by the Borough Commissioner/ Superintendent or of the
Deputy Borough Superintendent and shall be reascnable.

Attachments
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